



Public Sector

1.0 Regulators

- 1.1 Road Transport and Safety Agency (RTSA) (Board Member)
<https://www.rtsa.org.zm>;
- 1.2 Road Development Agency (RDA) <http://www.rda.org.zm>;
- 1.3 National Road Fund Agency (NRFA) <http://www.nrfa.org.zm>;
- 1.4 Bank of Zambia (BoZ) <https://www.boz.zm/historical-series-of-daily-zmw-usd-exchange-rates-zmw.htm>;
- 1.5 Zambia Metrology Agency (ZMA) (Board Member)
<http://www.zma.org.zm>;
- 1.6 Energy Regulation Board (ERB) <http://www.erb.org.zm>;
- 1.7 Zambia Development Agency (ZDA) <http://www.zda.org.zm>;
- 1.8 Citizens Economic Empowerment Commission (CEEC)
<https://www.ceec.org.zm>.

2.0 Professional Bodies and Learning Institutions

- 2.1 ZCILT;
- 2.2 TEVETA;
- 2.3 Driving Schools;
- 2.4 Colleges; and
- 2.5 Universities.

3.0 Public Sector (Government)

- 3.1 Ministry of Transport and Communications (MTC)
<http://www.mtc.gov.zm>;
- 3.2 Ministry of Commerce, Trade and Industry (MCTI)
<http://www.mcti.gov.zm>;
- 3.3 Ministry of Finance (MoF) <http://www.mof.gov.zm>;
- 3.4 Ministry of Home Affairs (MoHA) <http://www.moha.gov.zm>;
- 3.5 Ministry of Housing and Infrastructure (MoHI)
<http://www.mhid.gov.zm>;
- 3.6 Other Ministries.

